DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
HEADQUARTERS, 55TH WING (ACC)
OFFUTT AIR FORCE BASE, NEBRASKA

6 March 2024

MEMORANDUM FOR 55 WG PERSONNEL
FROM: 55 WG/CC
SUBJECT: 55th Wing Critical Information and Indicators List (CIIL)

1. Air Force personnel at all levels must be familiar with their organization’s critical information and
indicators IAW AFI 10-701 Operations Security. This CIIL is not all inclusive. Use good judgement and
situational awareness before discussing or sending information that could put our mission and those
supporting it in jeopardy.

2. Attachment 1 is a list of the critical information and indicators that must be safeguarded to ensure
mission success. This CIIL supersedes all previous 55 WG CIILs.

3. If you have any questions, please contact the Wing OPSEC Signature Manager, Maj Joshua Purser, via
email at Joshua.purser.l@us.af.mil, DSN 271-8736, or Commercial 402-294-8736.
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FOR MARK D. HOWARD, Colonel, USAF
Commander

1 Attachment:
1. 55 WG Ceritical Information and Indicators List, 25 Jan 23
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